
 

 
 

  

 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (B) 
 

Thursday 21 August 2014 at 11.00 am 
Boardrooms 5 and 6 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers 
Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
 
Members 

 
 
Substitute Members  

Councillors: Councillors: 
 
Hector (Chair) 
Mahmood 
B M Patel 

 
Aden, Collier, Hoda-Benn, Long, Tatler and 
Warren 

 
 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 
For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda. 
 

 

2 Application by Rene Lawrence for a temporary event notice for 'The 
Shop' (75 Chamberlayne Road, London NW10 3ND) pursuant to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 12 

3 Application by David Michael O'Callaghan for a temporary event 
notice for 'The Island' (123 College Road, London NW10 5HA) 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

13 - 24 

4 Application by Anca-Maria Bader for a temporary event notice for 'Le 
Junction' (47 Station Road, London NW10 4UP) pursuant to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

25 - 42 

5 Application by Beverley Angela Currie for a temporary event notice 
for 'Island on the Rise' (Unit 1, Keslake Mansions Station Terrace, 
London NW10 5RU) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 
2003  

 

43 - 52 

 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public. 
 

 



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Temporary Event Notice 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Rene Lawrence 
  
Name & Address of Premises: The Shop, 75 Chamberlayne Road, London NW10 3ND 
  
Applicants Agent: None 
  
 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is host a Carnival After Party from 18.00 on Sunday 24th August until 02:00 

on Monday 25th August 2014. The application is also to allow the premises to remain open 
until 02:30 hours to allow for drinking up time. There will be three DJ’s performing on the 
night. 

 
 
2. Background 
 
 The Shop is a Cocktail Bar and Mexican Food Restaurant. The licensable hours for supply 

of alcohol are from 10:00 until midnight. 
 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 None  
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 

Representations have been received from the Nuisance Control team in relation to noise 
issues. 

 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Representation 
  
 

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 

MEMORANDUM 
 

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO 
 

 
To:  Business Licence 
From: Martin Wood 
Date: 13/08/2014 
Premises: 75 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND 
Type of Application: TEN 
 
I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the 
prevention of public nuisance. On behalf of the Environmental Health I would like to 
object to the TEN. 
 
On the following grounds (delete section if making no representations): 
 
That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of 
residential dwellings and the premises is not suitable for containing loud amplified 
entertainment 
 
Supporting Information 
 
There is a history of complaints against the premises for loud amplified music.  
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Temporary Event Notice 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Mr David Michael O’Callaghan 
  
Name & Address of Premises: The Island 123 College Road London NW10 5HA 
  
Applicants Agent: None 
  
 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the sale of alcohol, provision of regulated entertainment and late night 

refreshment on 24th August 2014 from 23:00 to 02:00 hours 
 
 
2. Background 
 
 The premise does have a current premises licence for the following: 
 
 Sale of alcohol from 10:00 until Midnight Mon-Sat 
    From 10:00 Sun 
 
 Regulated entertainment from 18:00 until midnight Mon-Fri 
    From 14:00 until midnight on Sat 
    From 14:00 until 23:00 hours on Sun. 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 None  
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police for prevention of crime & 

disorder and public nuisance. 
 
 Representations have also been received from Environmental Health. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Representation 
 

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Licensing Department 

  The Licensing Officer 
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101 
Email: nicola.mcdonald 
@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
Your ref:  
Our ref: 01/qk/439/14/157 
15th Aug 2014 

 
Police representation to the Temporary Event Notice for The Island, 123 College 
Road,NW10 5HA. 
 

I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make representations 
that the use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine the crime prevention 
initiative, for the reasons indicated below. 

Officer: Nicola McDonald,  

             Licensing Constable 157QK 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by Mr 
David O’Callaghan. 

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 
2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and prevention 
of public nuisance objectives. 

The application is for extension of authority for music and entertainment from 2300 hours on 
Sunday 24th August to 0200 hours on Monday 25th August   2014 .   

The current premises licence for the venue on Sunday nights permits live and recorded 
music until 2300 hours, sale of alcohol until 2330 hours and close to the public at midnight.  
However there are Non Standard timings on Notting Hill Carnival Sunday and Monday until 
0200 hours for the supply of alcohol ONLY, closing to the public at 0230 hours.  
The reason that the Non standard timings does not include live or recorded music is because 
this premises is located in the heart of a residential area. 
Police object to live or recorded music at this venue after the times stipulated on the 
premises licence. 
I have been employed as a licensing officer on the borough since 2005, my duties include 
annual enforcement and inspection of licensed premises during the Notting Hill Carnival 
august bank holiday weekend.  Page 21



Since 2012 there have been no issues during the bank holiday weekend, this is because the 
venue has not played amplified music in excess of the premises licence.  Temporary event 
notices were not submitted for 2011, 2012 or 2013. 
In 2010 a local resident complained to Police that during carnival weekend she was disturbed 
until 3am on both days by music and verbal noise from customers of The Island had spilled 
in to the street. 
In 2009 complaints from local residents were received and the local authority Noise Team 
issued a noise abatement order. 
 
If this TEN is honoured Police believe the noise and nuisance would be excessive, there 
would be issues with crowd control and dispersal.  Condition 16 of the premises licence  
requests a risk assessment should be furnished to Police prior to any promoted event.  The 
DPS has indicated this would be a ticketed event however a risk assessment has not been 
supplied to alleviate any concerns.  
 
 
Nicola McDonald PC157QK 
Licensing Constable 
Brent Police 
 

 

 

Page 22



�

���������	
�����

���� ����������	�
�
����� �������������������
��� ����������������
��� �
�������������������
� �!��
�"#����$���$�������%���&��"�� 
'�����(
''�����)����*�'
�������� +&���$$���
�����,������
�����-��./�0'�*����1��2�3�4
������������ ��1��2�3��5�����$$���
�����$"*

Dear Licensing 

Environmental Health as a Responsible Authority object to the TEN application (for regulated 
entertainment) on the grounds that the proposed event has potential to cause a public nuisance at noise 
sensitive times to the occupiers of surrounding residential premises. 

Kind regards 

Martin Wood 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

020 8937 5561 
www.brent.gov.uk

�

�������������	
����������
�������
���	�����������������������

�����������
��
�	�
�����	��������������������������� ��!"�#�
$�������%���&�

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Licence: Notification 
Reference: 223107152 

*****Authorised as a late TEN, as long as Police and EHO have no issues****** 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Applicant: Mr. David Michael O'Callaghan
Premises: THE ISLAND BAR & DINING, 123 College Road, London, NW10 5HA

An application was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-named 
applicant who is required to submit a copy of the application to the responsible authorities. If you 
have received the application and would like to make a representation please use the link below. 
Representations must specify in detail the grounds of opposition and must relate to the promotion 
of the licensing objective. 

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply 
can be sent to us by ???. 

Page 23



�

Click here to complete the form

Yours sincerely, 

Estelle Lendore 
Business Support Officer 
Brent Council 
Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 0FJ 
Phone: 020 8937 5359 
Fax: 020 8937 5357 

Page 24



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Temporary Event Notice 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Anca-Maria Bader 
  
Name & Address of Premises: Le Junction 47 Station Road London NW10 4UP  
  
Applicants Agent: None 
  
 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the provision of regulated entertainment, meals and refreshments and 

the retail sale of alcohol. 
 
 The application is for the above activities from 10:00 to 02:00 hours the following day from 

23rd August, 24th August and 25th August 2014. 
 
2. Background 
 
 This part of the premises not currently not licensed. 
 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 None  
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations have been received from the Metropolitan Police on grounds of crime & 

disorder and public nuisance. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Representation 
 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



 

 

 QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Licensing Department 

  The Licensing Officer 
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101 
Email: nicola.mcdonald 
@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
Your ref:  
Our ref:  
13th Aug 2014  

 
Police Objection to the Temporary Event Notice for Le Junction, 47 
Station Road NW10 4UP  
 

I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make representations that the 

use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine the crime prevention initiative, for the 

reasons indicated below. 

Officer: Nicola McDonald,  

             Licensing Constable 157QK 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for 

the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 

2003. 

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by Ms Anca Maria 

Bader. 

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 2003. The 

Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance 

objectives. 

The application is for extended trading hours to 0200hours, provision of regulated entertainment, and 

off sales of alcohol during Notting Hill Carnival, Saturday 23rd, Sunday 24th and Monday 25th August 

2014. 

Notting Hill carnival is Europe’s biggest street carnival, celebrating London’s cultural diversity and 

attracts visitors from all over the world. This popularity brings huge challengers for the Police and local 

authorities in managing the event to ensure that it is safe and as trouble free as we can make it.  In 

order to achieve this we rely on those who operate licensed premises to identify and manage any 

additional risks that carnival presents. This premise is located in Harlesden where historically crime 

and disorder has occurred during the evenings of that weekend.  Harlesden is one of the main arterial 

routes in to carnival and this venue is close to Willesden Junction station.  Late licensed venues in Page 33



Harlesden on the bank holiday Monday does nothing to promote the licensing objectives and from 

experience of Policing this area of Brent during Carnival since 2005, most licensed premises chose to  

close earlier on the Monday night. In the past years the irresponsible supply of alcohol has had a 

negative impact on carnival visitors with the local community bearing the brunt of the antisocial fallout.  

During the recent Football world cup Police received complaints from local residents with regard the 

amount of noise emanating from the premises including sound from a television, music, doors and 

windows wide open. Cad 30/26th July refers. Also see the attached flyer.   

Police suggest the premises close to the public at 2300 hours on Monday 25th August 2014. 

With regard to the remainder of the notification in order to assist Police and local authority in managing 

an orderly and safe close down of the carnival on both Sunday and Monday, any external areas are 

not to be used after 1800 hours.  After 1800 hours all windows and doors to remain closed whilst 

licensable activity is taking place at the venue. The external areas can be used for customers to 

smoke only (no drinking vessels to be taken out).  

Police request the current conditions attached to the premises licence be adhered to on both Sunday 

24th and Monday 25th August 2014, in addition to the following conditions: 

 Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed whilst the venue is open to the 

public. 

 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and 

any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing 

Authority. 

 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 

working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 

police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 

 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses. 

 A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 

 Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the premises. 

 Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed at each 

entrance. 

 All licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises are due to close each 

day (this gives customers the chance to drink up responsibly, and encourage customers to 

leave sporadically therefore reducing intense verbal noise for local residents). 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
Nicola McDonald PC157QK 
Licensing Constable 
Brent Police 
 

Page 34



 

 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 39



P
age 40

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Temporary Event Notice 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Beverley Angela Currie 
  
Name & Address of Premises: Island on the Rise, Unit 1 Keslake Mansions Station Terrace 

London NW10 5RU 
  
Applicants Agent: None 
  
 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the sale of alcohol and playing of amplified music in front of the 

premises on 24th and 25th August from 12:00 until 20:00 hours 
 
 
2. Background 
 
 The premise does have a current premises licence for sale of alcohol from 11:00 until 23:00 

hours Monday-Sunday. 
 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 None  
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police for prevention of crime & 

disorder and public nuisance. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 43



 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Representation 
 

Page 44



P
age 45



P
age 46



P
age 47



P
age 48



P
age 49



P
age 50

T
his page is intentionally left blank



QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 

Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101 
Email: nicola.mcdonald 
@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:  
Our ref: 01qk/433/14/157 
15th Aug 2014  

Police representation to the Temporary Event Notice for Island on 
the Rise, Unit 1 Keslake Mansions, Kensal Rise, NW10 5RU. 

I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make representations that the 

use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine the crime prevention initiative, for the 

reasons indicated below. 

Officer: Nicola McDonald,  

             Licensing Constable 157QK 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for 

the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 

2003. 

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by Miss Beverley 

Currie. 

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 2003. The 

Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance 

objectives. 

The application is for provision of regulated entertainment, and on and off sales of alcohol during 

Notting Hill Carnival, Sunday 24th and Monday 25th August 2014 from 1200 - 2000 hours. 

Police are objecting to the Off Sales of alcohol and external positioning of the amplified speakers on 

these days.   

Notting Hill carnival is Europe’s biggest street carnival, celebrating London’s cultural diversity and 

attracts visitors from all over the world. This popularity brings huge challengers for the Police and local 

authorities in managing the event to ensure that it is safe and as trouble free as we can make it.  In 

order to achieve this we rely on those who operate licensed premises to identify and manage any 

additional risks that carnival presents.  Where this premise is located is one of the main arterial routes 

in to carnival.  This road remains open to public transport and opposite Kensal Rise station which is Page 51



very popular access and egress for the crowds.  It is also used as a link for those heading on foot 

towards Queens Park and Kilburn areas.  This area of the London Borough of Brent is a controlled 

drinking Zone, drinking of alcohol in public area is prohibited.  The sales of alcohol in open drinking 

vessels at this venue would simply be encouraging customers to break with the local authority 

legislation.  This does nothing to promote the licensing objectives.  In the past years the irresponsible 

supply of alcohol has had a negative impact on carnival visitors with the local community bearing the 

brunt of the antisocial fallout.  

There was no Temporary Event Notice submitted last year.  During carnival weekend 2013 the front 

decking was used by customers in addition to a large drum BBQ and speakers. Police Sergeant 

Jenkins visited the premises. Due to the high volume of music that was being generated resulting in 

members of the public gathering outside and blocking the highway Sergeant Jenkins requested the 

speaker be taken indoors and the volume turned down.  If this Notice was to be honoured the 

licensing objectives would be breached by drawing large crowds from the sound system that would be 

blocking the highway and causing considerable noise nuisance to local residents.  This could lead to a 

risk of disorder from overcrowding in such a small venue.  The applicant has no experience in running 

music events or large crowds and there are no door supervisors employed at this premise.  

Police request if this notice is honoured in full or part, the current conditions attached to the premises 

licence be adhered to on both Sunday 24th and Monday 25th August 2014. 

Yours sincerely 

Nicola McDonald PC157QK 
Licensing Constable 
Brent Police 

Page 52


	Agenda
	2 Application by Rene Lawrence for a temporary event notice for 'The Shop' (75 Chamberlayne Road, London NW10 3ND) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	TheShop-Redacted_Application
	The Shop - EHO_Representations

	3 Application by David Michael O'Callaghan for a temporary event notice for 'The Island' (123 College Road, London NW10 5HA) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	The Island - Application
	The Island - Police_-_Representation
	The Island - EHO_-_Representation

	4 Application by Anca-Maria Bader for a temporary event notice for 'Le Junction' (47 Station Road, London NW10 4UP) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Le Junction -Redacted_Ten_Application
	Ten objection LE Junction Carnival 2014
	Le Junction - Grand opening flyer (2)
	Le Junction - Football flyer (2)
	Le Junction - Inside (2)

	5 Application by Beverley Angela Currie for a temporary event notice for 'Island on the Rise' (Unit 1, Keslake Mansions Station Terrace, London NW10 5RU) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Island On The Rise-Application
	Island On The Rise-Police_Representations


